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————— original Message----- ) ]
From: Kottemann, Gregory C [mailto:Gregory.Kottemann@fairfaxcounty.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 04:31 PM _
Subject: Information and Tips - Passing along a lookout from the uUnited States Park
Police
United States Park Police
Criminal Investigations Branch

Information Bulletin

Belle Haven Marina

Assault Suspect Information

Hispanic Male in his twenties

Dark hair, Dark complexion

5'06" to 5'08" 1in height

1651bs-1801bs in weight (muscular build)
wearing blue jeans, white tee shirt,

Tan construction boots

The U.S. Park Police Criminal Investigations Branch is looking for the
assistance of the public

in identifying anyone matching the above description, observed in the
area of Belle Haven Marina,

and the George washington Memorial Parkway bike path on 07/18/06 between
the hours of

7:45am and 8:45am. The assault took place in the women's bathroom
Tocated at the

Belle Haven Marina. Anyone having information regarding this assault is
asked to contact

Det. Michael Horman of the United States Park Police Criminal
Investigations Branch at

202-610-8737 (Crime Tip Line).

Master Police Officer Greg Kottemann
Page 1



071806GwPboTo
Fairfax County Police Department
Mount Vernon District Station
Crime Prevention Unit
703-360-8928 Ext. 1, Ext. 1

gregory.kottemann@fairfaxcounty.gov
<mailto:gregory.kottemann@fairfaxcounty.gov>
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